
From: Madziar, Joseph (LARA)
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 8:35 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Neuman, Andy (LARA); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Preliminary and Deliberative - Draft assessment review - Brownell

Steve,

I have read the report for Brownell Stem Academy and it looks good to me.

Joe

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 6:46 AM
To: Madziar, Joseph (LARA); Neuman, Andy (LARA); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Preliminary and Deliberative - Draft assessment review - Brownell

Attached is the draft report for the school sampling conducted at Brownell STEM Academy school for comment. Joe and Andy please let me know if there are any issues with content.

I believe I have incorporated formatting consistent with the last report for Eisenhower.

Note faucet CF007 was above the take action level for both lead and copper. As this was the only location with copper above this level and actions related to lead would also address copper, I added a paragraph on copper for this faucet in the lead section.

Once reviewed Tracy Jo will work with OEA to get it finalized and provide back to me for final review before George distributes the report.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Shaw, Eric (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 8:17 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Photo on drinking water web site

I will work on that this morning. I'll be there in just a few. I got held waiting for an accident and everyone slowing down to look.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Dec 4, 2015, at 8:04 AM, Krisztian, George (DEQ) <krisztian@michigan.gov> wrote:

>

> OK, I got it now. At first I thought the attached picture you sent was the proposed replacement and the very first thing that caught my eye was the brass fixture. Then I read the rest of the thread.

>

> I agree, we need a replacement.

>

> Eric, let's see what we can come up with.

>

> Thanks to all!

> George

>

> George L. Krisztian

> Flint Action Plan Coordinator

> Laboratory Director

> Michigan Department of Environmental Quality Desk ph (517) 284-6719

> Cell ph (517) 420-5897

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)

> Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 7:52 AM

> To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)

> Subject: FW: Photo on drinking water web site

>

> FYI, maybe you could work with Eric Shaw on updating this with a new proposed picture?

>

> Thanks,

> Tracy Jo

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)

> Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 7:41 AM

> To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)

> Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)

> Subject: Fwd: Photo on drinking water web site

>